DARLASTON LOCAL NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP

Held at Moxley People's Centre, Queen Street, Moxley

14 February 2007 at 6.00 p.m.

Decision List

Item		Decision	Action	Progress
1.	Apologies	Andy Clarke David Owen Ishmail Patel	Apologies received and noted	
2.	Introductions	Introductions were carried out by those present		
3.	Minutes: 10 January 2007	Approved as a correct record		
4.	Update from last meeting	Noted	Check with Darlaston Housing Trust about car parking area outside Cost-Cutter Blockall	Housing Trust keeping matter under review at present

5.	Public Forum:			
	Rhona Gudgin Re: Bentley Mill Lane	Request for trees at rear of properties at rear of Bentley Mill Lane to be cut back	Refer to Tree Section	
		Fly tipping to be tidied up and removed	Refer to Street Pride	
		Access to Bentley Mill Lane – Could Officers investigate provision of double yellow lines to enable access to be maintained for emergency services, refuse vehicles etc.	Refer to Traffic Section	Under investigation. Officers will consider a Traffic Regulation Order during 2007/08
		Bentley Mill Way (Cemetery Road) Darlaston Road junction – Advertising Boards erected at Railway Tavern Public House restrict visibility for vehicles wishing to exit Cemetery Road	Refer to Traffic Section	
	Steve Stuart Re: Station Street, Darlaston	Request for action re: traffic calming. Provision of speed humps to slow speeding cars	Refer to Traffic Section	

	Councillor Burley – Parking outside Willows House Residential Home	Anti-social behaviour in public right of way at rear of houses – alleygating Could Ring and Ride vehicles use the home's car park to load and unload residents rather than causing obstruction in vicinity of road junction	Refer to Safer Walsall Borough Partnership	Not a definitive public footpath. SWBP looking at inclusion of scheme.
6.	Presentation Re: Young People's Concerns and Youth Service Provision	Referred to CAG	Include on appropriate CAG agenda – LNP Team	
7.	Presentation Re: Foundation Trust	Presentation received and noted		
8.	LNP Funding	Progress and current spend noted	LNP Team	
9.	Update from CAGs	Recommendations approved		

10.	Safer Walsall Borough Partnership - Improving Security in Local Neighbourhoods Programme	Report noted. Request that Officer from Safer Walsall Borough Partnership attend next meeting	Refer to Safer Walsall Borough Partnership	
11.	Stafford Road, Darlaston	Request Keith Stone to attend next meeting of the Partnership	Request Keith Stone to attend	
12.	Rubbish in Darlaston Town Centre	Street Pride to investigate lack of action in Darlaston	Refer to Street Pride (Andy Ody was in attendance)	
13.	Regeneration of Moxley Centre: Project Reference Group	Two further additions to Reference Group: (1) Mr. P. Henderson, 94 Glyn Avenue, Moxley; (2) Mr. W. Richards, 31 Queen Street, Moxley	LNP Team/Steve Lewis to action	

	Nominees from Accord Housing Association and West Midlands Police to be identified as soon as possible Councillor Burley to chair the Reference Group		
14. Date of Next Meeting	4th April 2007 at 6.00 p.m. Venue to be determined	PBW to arrange venue with Councillor Madeley	Bentley Pavillion, Bentley Road North, Darlaston
15. Termination of Meeting	7.58 p.m.		